Monthly Booster Club Meeting		
1/8/2020	7:00 p.m.	LHS Room B17
Meeting called by	Corey Finkelmeyer	
Type of Meeting	Monthly Booster Meeting-request night	
Note Taker	Karl D. Kletzien	
Attendees	11 people in attendance, see sign in sheet	

Discussion Items	Action
Introductions	Corey called the meeting to order, 11/13/20 minutes approved
Treasurer's Report	Brenda is still accounting for \$900 approved for hockey uniforms. The boy's east side hockey club indicates that they received the money but Brenda does not see that any transaction went through.
	\$4200 in clothing sales this year.
Principal's Update	Devon LaRosa provided the final exam schedule. He also talked about the 8th grade to 9th grade transition day. He is changing the format to try to make it more interesting. He indicated that March 3 is the ACT test day. For the LHS vs East final football game, the Black Student Union made \$2500 on the BBQ.
Athletic Director's Updated	Mark Krall discussed improvements to athletic facilities. He indicated that the Fieldhouse has been painted and supplied with new light fixtures. He and his assistant are working on a spreadsheet to get a good grip on spending. He is looking into close circuit television for LHS vs. East boy's basketball game. He would like to have DJs for home basketball games with free t-shirts thrown to the audiences. He is trying to help athletes look beyond athletics to their academic performance. There is an Athletic Department monetary deficit. He discussed the possibility of throwing a raffle where the 1st place winner wins a car.
Teacher Supply Drive	Renee provided a handout which indicated the current inventory vs. teacher demand. Parent donations are not keeping up with demand. Meeting participants discussed receiving donations from companies and the military. <b>Motion:</b> Booster Club will provide \$762.38 to the Teacher Supply Drive for teacher supplies. The motion carried.

Staff Wellness and Appreciation	Larissa gave an update on the staff appreciation day. Massage therapy was provided for teachers and staff. Businesses provided coffee and other treats. Jody will promote the event by providing thank you messages to sponsoring businesses on social media.
Doughnuts for Final Exam Week	Rebecca will provide a sign-up genius for parents to sign-up to provide donuts for students on the first day of final exams.
Lancer 2nd Chancer	Laura Saunders is organizing the second-time event to be held again at the St.Dennis school gym. There will be a coordination meeting on January 21.
Concessions Update	A few empty slots exist for girls and boys basketball. Some slots are for the LHS vs. East game which is very busy. Concessions are provided for the annual musical too. Parents should please sign-up for empty slots! Katy needs a concessions committee to delegate responsibilities. Jody volunteered to help Katy diagram concessions responsibilities.
Booster Club Request	Lancer PRIDE submitted a request form to provide funding for Lancer PRIDE celebrations. They plan to provide donuts, LHS t-shirts and water bottles at 3 events. Items will be rewarded based on PRIDE criteria. <b>Motion:</b> Booster club will provide \$700 for donuts for the first PRIDE event. The motion carried.
Next Meeting	Next Meeting will be 2/12/20